
  

Crown Pastoral Land  
Tenure Review 
 
Lease name :  BEAUMONT STATION 
 
Lease number :  PO 362 
 
Conservation Resources Report 
- Part 5
 
As part of the process of Tenure Review, advice on significant inherent 
values within the pastoral lease is provided by Department of 
Conservation officials in the form of a Conservation Resources Report. 
This report is the result of outdoor survey and inspection. It is a key piece 
of information for the development of a preliminary consultation 
document. 
 
Note:  Plans which form part of the Conservation Resources Report are 
published separately.    
 
These documents are all released under the Official information Act 
1982. 
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APPENDIX 15: Submission – New Zealand Deerstalkers’ Association (Inc) 
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APPENDIX 16: Submission – Clutha Gold Charitable Trail Trust 

 

From: Dillon [mailto:G.J.Dillon@xtra.co.nz]  
Sent: Tuesday, 25 May 2010 3:30 p.m. 
To: Rob Wardle 
Subject: FW: Re Beaumont Station Otago PO 362 Tenure Review. 

 
Hi Rob.  
 
I notice that the above property i.e. Beaumont Station is in the preliminary stages of Tenure 
Review. 
 
I am acting as a Trustee for the Clutha Gold Charitable Trail Trust.  
 
The Trust is attempting to construct a trail from Lake Roxburgh Dam  down the true left bank 
of the Clutha River to Beaumont and then through to Lawrence. 
The Trust has applied for funding from the Government Cycleway  Project and has been 
allocated $3.8 million for the project subject to certain conditions being achieved. 
At this point in time the Trust has yet to finalise the trail route past the Beaumont Station 
Lease.  
.Should we have to be in the road corridor we note that the corridor is very narrow and for 
safety reasons it maybe appropriate to attempt some very minor boundary adjustments with the 
road and Beaumont Station. 
Could you please note The Trust’s interest in the process at this stage. 
 
Regards and Thanks 
 
 
Graham Dillon 
6A Lancewood Lane. 
 Queenstown 
Phone 034413155 
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4.3 Maps 
 
4.2.1 Topographic and Cadastral including Recommended Areas for Protection from 

PNAP Survey and Public Conservation Land 
4.2.2 Landscape Units and Significant Landscape Units 
4.2.3 Values - Ecological 
4.2.4 Values - Historic 
4.2.5 Values - Recreation 
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